EDHS Weekly Bulletin

Week of January 30th

A California Distinguished School & Home of the Miners!

BLOCK DAY (Tuesday-Friday)			
Period	Start	Finish	Minutes
Period 0	7:30 AM	8:25 AM	55
Period 1,2	8:30 AM	10:18 AM	108
Passing	10:18 AM	10:26 AM	8
Homeroom	10:26 AM	10:58 AM	32
Passing	10:58 AM	11:06 AM	8
Period 3,4	11:06 AM	12:54 PM	108
LUNCH	12:54 PM	1:34 PM	40
Passing	1:34 PM	1:42 PM	8
Period 5,6	1:42 PM	3:30 PM	108

Attendance

<u>Student Attendance</u> - If you need to call Attendance to clear an absence or have your student released for an appointment, please call your Attendance person directly using the information below:

- All 12th Grade Students: Mrs. Molina @ 735-3516
- 9th-11th Grade (Last Names A-K): Mrs. Cervantes @ 735-3501
- 9th-11th Grade, Last Names L-Z: Mrs. Gonzales @ 735-3517

No School

- Monday, 2/13: NO SCHOOL STAFF DEVELOPMENT DAY
- Monday, 2/20: NO SCHOOL HOLIDAY

Upcoming Events

- Thursday, 2/2: Winter Sports Rally during HR
- Friday, 2/3: Senior HR Meeting in the GYM
- Friday, 2/3: World Cultural Events @ Lunch
- Monday, 2/6: Fresno State Ambassador on Campus in SS Conference Room
- Monday, 2/6: PTSA Meeting at 5:30 PM in the PICK Center
- Tuesday, 2/7: FAFSA Workshop All Day in the Library
- Wednesday, 2/8: Black History lunch time Event/Celebration
- Friday, 2/10: Freshmen 4.0 Luncheon
- Tuesday, 2/14: CSF in GYM during Lunch
- <u>Tuesday, 2/14</u>: Air National Guard Presentation during HR in the Library
- Wednesday, 2/15: Link Leader Meeting in GYM during HR
- Wednesday, 2/15: Black History lunch time Event/Celebration
- Thursday, 2/16: Grand Canyon University Presentation in the Library during HR

Student Notes

- Attention Sophomores and Juniors: Do you like to make new friends? Are you interested in helping people? Do you want to help next year's 9th graders become part of the Miner Family? If you said yes to any of the following questions apply to be a 2022-2023 Link Leader. Applications are online. Click HERE to apply. The application deadline is Friday, March 17th. If you have any questions feel free to see Mr. Evans in room 906! Link Crew Information meeting will be held on Tuesday, February 7th and Wednesday, February 15th during Homeroom.
- THE <u>SWIM AND DIVE TEAM IS LOOKING FOR NEW MEMBERS</u> NO EXPERIENCE NECESSARY. SEE COACH RUBY IN ROOM 365 OR STOP BY THE POOL AFTER SCHOOL.
- Juniors & Seniors: A representative from the Air National Guard will be here on Tuesday,
 February 14th for an Informational Presentation during Homeroom in the Library. They will
 be discussing opportunities, such as: part time jobs, free travel, serving your country while
 being a full time student, trades, and scholarship opportunities. Click HERE to sign-up.

 This Form will close on Thursday, February 9th at 4 PM.
- Volunteer with Girl Scouts. Girl Scouts of Central California South is looking for volunteers to help with main events. Click <u>HERE</u> for the **Bakersfield** dates or <u>HERE</u> for the Fresno dates and more information.

- Attention Miners! <u>Saturday Academies are held at the El Diamante campus from 8:15AM-12:15PM</u>. You can makeup attendance and improve your grades by catching up on missing assignments. We don't have any specific teachers or classes, but you can bring your Chromebook and have an open classroom to work. Please email Mr. Abbott at mabbott@vusd.org if you are planning to attend. Click <u>HERE</u> for the dates and more information.
- Attention Miners! <u>XL Tutors</u> are available in Lab 62 Monday-Friday from 3:30-5:30 PM.
 Open for any subject! Click <u>here</u> for more info.
- Attention Miners! Click **here** to order your **Yearbook** or to view the prices.

Pink Slips

Transcript Requests

Work Permits

Class of 2023 Scholarships

Class of 2023 - Senior Notes

- Our FINAL <u>FAFSA Workshop will take place on Tuesday, 2/7/23 all day in the Library</u>.
 Click <u>HERE</u> to sign-up for this workshop. <u>The deadline to sign-up is Friday, 2/3/23 at 4</u>
 <u>PM</u>. A representative will be available at this workshop to assist you with submitting your FAFSA application.
- You are invited! <u>2023 College of the Sequoias PREVIEW NIGHT</u>. This is for High School Seniors and Parents. At this event you will be able to learn about Giant Pathways, Choose a Major, Complete Fall 2023 Class Planning, and ask questions. <u>Attendees receive priority access to a counseling appointment</u>. This event will take place from 5:30-6:30 PM. Choose your Location: Tulare on Tuesday, 2/7. Visalia on Wednesday, 2/8. Hanford

on Thursday, 2/9. Check in begins at 5 PM. Light refreshments will be provided. Spanish interpreters will be available. **RSVP** by clicking <u>HERE</u>.

- Seniors: The <u>El Diamante High School Local Scholarship Application</u> is now open. Click <u>HERE</u> to submit your application. The deadline to submit your application is <u>Friday</u>, <u>February 10th, 2023</u>. You MUST complete this application in one sitting. Click <u>HERE</u> if you need a worksheet to work on before submitting the application.
- Seniors: A <u>Grand Canyon University representative will be visiting El Diamante on Thursday, February 16th, 2023 during Homeroom in the Library</u>. <u>This is open to Juniors and Seniors</u>. They will be providing information about their programs and everything that their school has to offer. If you would like to attend this presentation, click <u>HERE</u> to signup. This Google Form will close on Tuesday, February 14th @ 4 PM.
- Class of 2023: <u>SJVC will be on campus Tuesday, 2/28 during HR in the Library for an Informational Presentation</u>. They will be discussing the programs they offer. If you would like to attend this presentation, click <u>HERE</u> to sign-up. This Google Form will close on Friday, 2/24 at 4 PM.
- Grad Nite 2023! Seniors will be going to Disneyland/CA Adventure for Grad Nite from 5/14/23-5/15/23. Tickets are \$275 and will be sold on 3/6/23 at 7:30 AM in the GYM. Permission packets will need to be completed when you purchase tickets. These permission packets will be available at the Senior meeting in February. There is a payment plan option, you MUST make \$55 payments in the Finance Office and you MUST complete a payment plan contract. These contracts are available in the Student Supervision Office. Click HERE for more info.
- Click <u>HERE</u> to view the JOSTENS webpage for information on cap & gowns, class rings and jackets. Click <u>this link</u> for more info. Information packets are also available in Student Services.

Parent Notes

- Attention Senior Parents: Click <u>here</u> for more information regarding <u>Senior AD's in the</u>
 Yearbook. The <u>Deadline is 2/8/23</u>.
- Attention Parents: If you are interested in requesting a meeting with your student's Learning Director, please fill out the appointment request form by clicking <u>here</u>.
- To purchase Miner Swag please visit the <u>EDHS Fan Store</u>.
- <u>El Diamante School Marquee</u> messages are available to purchase for \$50 a week. Say Happy Birthday or Congratulations to your student. Call the office at 735-3501 if interested.







Athletics

Click here to access Sports Schedules, Coaches Contact, Physical Packets & More!

Bell Schedules

Click here to view the 2022-23 **Bell Schedules**

XL After School Program

Click here for more information regarding the EDHS XL After School Program

To Subscribe or Unsubscribe to the Bulletin, Click here





El Diamante High School / H...

www.vusd.org

The Superintendent's Entry Plan lays out three areas on which Superintendent Shrum will focus during his first ninety days as VUSD superintendent. The themes surrounding the plan's strategy are Engage, Examine, and Envision. Click on the headline to view the Superintendent's Message, Entry Plan and more...

